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, 14th Yovemder, 1961,

Bre JoPed, RiCout,

Prodastion Superintuﬂaa

Gamme Sterilization Pty. L2d,,
: Higlorny

VIC,

Dear ¥r, Ridout,

Thank you fur your letter of 9th Novendber, in answer to
nine to Dr, Hollowy,

he axperiment in guestion is part of a study of twining
b.::wwm.emtnm,andwumsm
It is ho exposure to X«~reys some of the seed ean B
induneed to make vines which will wvoluntarily turn in reverse 4irection
Gosse OF peapestively 5000 Ky 10,0008, 15,0008, 20,0008 = & settasy
.
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Mmu P m. Reber wonuld be most grateful if you would treat
, ag 1nl

Xind regards,




